DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818-2541 « 916/733-0258 « 916/733-0195

OFFICE OF PRIESTLY &
RELIGIOUS YOCATIONS

MEMORANDUM

To: Pastors

A
, , < P

From: Fr. Memo Hernandez 0/‘ e

Director of Vocations ==

Date: September 10, 2019
Subject: Holy Hour for Vocations at Parishes — October 21
We are glad to announce a Holy Hour for Vocations in collaboration with St. John Vianney Parish, Rancho
Cordova. Please invite the members of your community to join us in prayer for vocations on Monday,
October 21%,
The evening will include:

e Adoration/Benediction

s A Vocation Story

* Q&A Session

e Fellowship

To help us promote this event, we would appreciate your including an ad in your bulletin:

Holy Hour for Vocations: Please join the Office of Vocations and St. John Vianney Parish (10497 Coloma
Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670) in prayer and fellowship for vocations on Monday, October 21, If you
have any questions, please contact the Office of Vocations at (916) 733-0258 or by email at
msmith@scd.org.




“Vocations are born in prayer and
from prayer; and only through prayer
can they persevere and bear fruit”

POPE FRANCIS

PRAY.EOR
VOCATIONS

Join us for Holy Hour, Benediction, and Fellowship

Monday, October 21, 2019 at 6pm
St. John Vianney Parish
10497 Coloma Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Hosted in collaboration with the

Diocese of Sacramento Office of Priestly & Religious Vocations
Questions? Contact Marisela at (916) 733-0258 or msmith@scd.org
www.scd.org/vocations [ [E @considerpriesthood E4 @considerpriest
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